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Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 April, 2018 11.07 AM

To: assignmenits; Christina Wong

Subject: FW: OQur Ref:MSC/v/18-000166 Your Ref:WC7463C-Please do paper survey
Attachments: 12042018165913-0001.pdf

Dear Christina,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Assignment Team,

FYNA

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Christina Wong [mailto:Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 13 April 2018 10:59 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our Ref:MSC/v/18-000166 Your Ref:WC7463C-Please do paper survey

Hi Veron

Our Ol is motor bike FU2Z037A

There will be another two attachment the TP survey report and photos, please do a paper survey.
Best Regards

Christina Wong

Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor) Direct line +65 6643 1311 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 |
christina_wong@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
62209644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow uson

----- Original Message-——--
From: ApeosPort-Vl C5571 [mailto:24FIr_CLP-Mtr@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 12 April, 2018 4:59 PM



To: Christina Wong <Christina_Wong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: Scan Data from FX-126223

Number of Images: 10
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C5571
Device Location:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



WAL EO36004 | VAC - Bukil Baok
ENTHRY DATE & TIME: 1690372018 13:51
SUBMITTED BY: 5USAN SEAH BOH ENG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 16/03/2018 14:07

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Flease repon comrectly the delails of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyhelder andior the Authoriged Driver.

3. Infasmation previdied must e as inulhful and accurale as possible, Any willul mésraprazentatinn o withalding of matarial facts may allow insurance campanies (o

repudiate policy abilily.

4. Tha issue and acceplanca of (his Form by insurance companias is nol an admession of policy liability an the part of the insurance comganies.
5. Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenirg established by the General Insurange Associalion of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avadabls upan appkcation by inerestad parties,

7. By the lodgerrent ol this report 1o the insurers, you heraby consent 1o 1he archiving of this report af the cenlre and 1o cages of tha report baing made availabla

algrasaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Crate Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

16/03/2018 13:51

10/08/2017 02:00

JALAN JOHOR BAHRU - KOTA TINGGI
MALAYSIAJJOHOR DARUL TAKZIM

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phona No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Flease siate action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insuraqna'ﬂnpipany
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oceupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Diriving Experience
Gendear

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMall Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

FU2037A

MUHD NUR HARIM BIN MOHD
58541508C
MUHDNURHAKIMIB@GMAIL.COM
ILOCAL) +65-06527 344
OFFICE-D6527344

KAWASAKI
KR150-149CC (M)

N

REPORTING ONLY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE.
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

MSDNVMT-16-974267

MUHD NUR HAKIM BIN MOHD
54541508C

16/11/1895

INDOOR

04/07/2016

1 YEAR AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96527344

OFFICE-96527344
MUHDNURHAKIMIEE@GMAIL.COM
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Addrass

Postcode
Was driver an emplayee of the Insured's Campany
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Oriver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Foreign Vehicle Registration Number

WNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yas,Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of Intended Prosecution given?
If Yas,against whom?

Circumsta nces uf Accident

488 SEGAR ROAD
#10-564

SE70488
MO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

YES
WCT463C (PRIVATE CAR)

NO

YES

MO

WO

NO

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN, LOST POLICE REPORT, WAS TOLD BY MSIG OFFICER THAT POLICE REPORT
WILL BE RETRIVE BY MSIG. ATTENDED BY : SUSAN

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thera any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

WCT463
SALOON

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploose report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.

Z. This Farm must be leted i 1] Authorised Drlver.
3. Information previdod must be os truthful and accurate as possibla. Any wilful misroprasentation or withholding of material

Facts may allow Insurance companies bo repudiate policy lability,

4, The Bsue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companles is not on adimission of policy liability on the partof the Insurance

companles.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance

Asgociation of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that eoptes of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
inberastad partles.

7. By the ladgmant af this report to the insurers, you horeby consent to the archiving of this report at the eentre and to copies of
the report belng made avallable aforgsaid,

B. Caneent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, ocknowledge, agrae and consent that:

[2) My inswrer, my workshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapore {"GIA"} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/perscnal information set out in this [Torm] and any other personal Information
pravided by ma or pessassed by my Insurer {colloctively the “Parsonal Infarmation”) and disclose and transier such
Parsonal Information to all insuraris) who have insured vehicla|s) invelved in this accident |all insures(s) whe have insured
vehbclos) involved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law flrms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singopore and any relevant governmen agency/authe:ty [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{i} processing, handling andfar dealing with my clalms Including the settlement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the clabms;

{ii} irwestigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i} earrying out andjor dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enguirdes by me;

{iv) administering my claims [including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invelces, reports or notices 10 ma,
which eould involve disclosura of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivary of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

i complying with spplicable law in administering, pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collactively the
“Purposes”)

() allinsurers) who have insured vehiclels) inveived in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are parmitied
10 collees, use, disclose and/or procass my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[e] my Persanal information mayfean be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agentsiineluding their lawyersfiow firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mose of the above Purposas.

[d) oy Persanal Information will also be collected ond used to complie claims history for the purpose of fraud dotectien,
inwastigation and management in present and all future elaims,

e} theinformation so collected under {d) abrove may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} to all Insurers and/for any other third parties that assist In gvaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcoment and governmant agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

[ii} far complying with requiremants under any regulations, laws or court arders.

DASRUSTEATOR AC)
1 ukil Batok Stroct
I 6 HAR 201 Singapore 653545
Tel: 6560 3312 Fax: 6565 0722
Evenil; varkbisingnet.com.sg

i L

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnal's Signature
Date & Time: [If driver Is not the palkcyhoider) Hame:
Date & Tima: NRIC/FIN Mo.:

Pege 3 of 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

SR, HS

. I-.-.: =

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
1/\We declara the foregoing particulars are true in every I'ti?l@l};ﬂm ‘Ema

T éz,.,.. g

IDAC BUKIT BATOK (VAC)
511 Bukil Batok Streot 23
Sinpapore 559545
Tol: RSAO X112  Fux: 6568 0722
P o, vochb@singnet.com,sg

Polcybolder's Signature Driver's Signoture
Date & Time: [If driver is not che pellcyhalder
Date & Time:

Reparting Centre Porsonnel's Signature

Nama:
RRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 10



City Adjusters & Investigators Sdn. Bhd. jccrenasm)

No. 58-3 (2nd Floor), Jalan USJ 21/10, Taman Seafield Jaya, 47630 Subang Jaya. Selangor Darul Ehsan
Tal; +803-8023 7166 Fax- +603-8023 0V36
Gsi Reg Mo; 000275308544

THIRD PARTY CLAIM VEHICLE ASSESSMENT SURVEY REPORT

MAYFLOWER ACME TOURS SDN BHD Our File No : C-TPD4 1834-KR(DI10201 T
18 Jalan Segambut Pusal i
51200 Kuala Lumpur, Wikayah Persukutuan. - 1a10Ras
HANDLING INSURER
Handling Insurar : Not Applicable Vehicle No : FUZ037TA
Date Of Loss : 10/0812017 Nature Of Claim : P Claim No : NiA
Claimant : MAYFLOWER ACME TOURS SDN BHD
Add y 18 Jalan Segambul Pusal
sl 51200 Kuaka Lumpur Wilayah Persukutuan,
Insurance Co:
Policy No :
Reg Mo : WCT463C
Make & Model MNISSAN - Almara 4 Dr. Sedan 1.5 LitV [Jan15 - | Wing Mirror : Yas
Reg. Date : 22/10/2015 [Mani. Year: 2014] Seating Cp : 5 Clock : Yes
Colour : Metallic Siver Engine : HR15974538C Radioc - Yes
Body Type - 4 Door Saloon Chassis No : PNSBBAN171CASG522 Seat Bolt : Yes
Market Valuo : 42,000.00 Odometer : B4187 KM Lamps : Yes
Sum Insured : 51.000.00 AirCond : Yes Trailer - Mo
CONDITION OF VEHICLE & TYRE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition : Good Steering : Serviceable Fool Braks : Serviceable
Paini Work - Good Hand Brake ; Serviceable Engine Modification : Mo
Pre-Accident Damage : Mo
Front Tyre Size: 195/55R15 Rear Tyre Sire - 195/55R15
Front Laft Side : Silverstone - GBmm Rear Loft Sido : Silverstone - Gmm
Front Right Side : Silverstone - Bmm Rear Right Side : Silverstone - Gmm
CLAIM SUMMARY Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 1536610 SHEHAB g 0%
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 44500 2500 0 0%
Paint Work Material 0.00 70000 — 0 0%
MET & Paneal Labour 0.00 2,166.50 a1 o0 o %%
Paint Labour 0.00 1.208.50 ) 2012 0 %
Towing 0.00 150,00 '~ DILH 0%
Rl ut
Gross Total (RM) 0.00 20,126.10 0.00 0%
Net Amournt (RM) 0.00 20,126.10 0.oo 0%
p,
Date Of Assignment: 09/10/2017  Est. Period Of Repair: 4 S
Date Inspected: 09/10/2017 Present Location : S
¥l TAT CAR WORKSHOP
Recomm’ed Reserve|RM): 2012610  Inspected At: Mo 26 Jalan Teratal 8 Taman Johor Jaya
81100 Johor Bahru Johor,
Adjuster : SAHRIZAL BIN ABD WAHID Manager :SAHRIZAL BIN ABD WAHID

Mote: This repor represants our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspecton has been cammied oul lo our best of our abdity knowledge but
an olher bty under any crcumstances i hensby expressly sxcludad



MRC Version : MRCDBPE.0
TIS Code : TCO20
TPE Code : NS118 (MISSAN Almera 4 Dr. Sedan 1.5LitV [Jan15-] )
PARTS
Mo. Part No. Part Description. QtySrc  Condition  Adj's Price Disc(%) Depr(%) Nett
Front Panel
1 FS40M-TWEMA Bonnet 1 F Buckled 1,378.00 1000 000 1,240.20 el
2 65401-3880A Bonnet Hinge LH 1 F Benl 90,10 1000 000 8100 -
3 65400-3BB0B  Bonnet Hinge RH 1 F Benl 80,10 10.00 000  B1.09
4 G5601-383B0B  Bonnet Lock 1 F Jammad 174,90 1000 an0  157.49 i
5 G2275-38G0A Bumper Bracket Front LH 1 F Bracke! Crackad 47.70 10,00 0o 4293
6 62224-3BG0A  Bumper Bracket Front RH 1 F PBracket Cracked 47.70 10,00 000 42853
T G2257-TweDA  Bumper Front Fog Lamp Finisher LH (Mid Model V VL) 1 F Tem 21200 1000 000 18080 ——
B 62258-TWB0A  Bumper Front Fog Lamp Finisher RH (Mid Modal V VL) 1 F Tom 21200 1000 000 19080 —
9 626680-TWBDA  Bumper Front Lower Covar 1 F Tom 280890 1000 000 25281 —
10 62020-Tweds Bumper Front Shock Absorber 1 F Broken 318.00 w00 000 28620 —
11 62022-7WEZH Bumper Front Cover (Mid Modal WV VL) 1 F Tom 74200 1000 000 EBT.80 ——
12 F2030-38WEBH Bumper Reinforcement Front 1 F Bent 92432 1000 000 831839 vl
13 25155-809384 Fog Lamp Front LH 1 F Broken 89040 1000 000 801356
14 28150-8893A Fog Lamp Front RH 1 F Broken B8040 10.00 000 80136
15 F2530-3HAAH  Front Panel Lower 1 F Bent 530.00 10.00 0.00 47700 &l
16 62310-8A12A  Grille Froni (Upper) 1 F Tom 1,038.80 1000 000 93492
17 GE310-3AA5A  Grille Front i F Tom 41340 10.00 000 37206 —
18 22110-3BLOA  Air Condilioning Condenser (Assambly) 1 F Pierced 0.00 10,00 0.00 0.00 piu
19 2G060-1AI0E  Headlamp Assy LH 1 F Housing Broken T42.00 10,00 000 BGT.80 —
20 26010-1A10E  Headlamp Assy RH 1 F Housing Broken 74200 1000 000 BBT.B0 —
21 21460-1HS0A  Radiator 1 F Pierced 1802.00 10.00 0.00 1,621.80 el
22 21498-TwWB1A  Radiator Air Intake Duct LH 1 F Tem 50,88 1000 000 4579 M
23 21498-TWi1A  Radialor Alr Intake Duct RH 1 F Tom 5088 10.00 0.00 45.79 popl
Undercarriage
24 S4501-1HI0A  Suspension Arm Front LH 1 F Benl 508.80 10.00 00 45792 Ml
25 40300-2MF1E  Wheel Rim Alloy (15%5.5§) 1 F Ben 530,00 10.00 000 477.00 +i
26 54a01-1HJ0A  Suspension Crossmember Front 1 F Benl 93280 1000 0.00 {3952
Front Fender & Susp. LH -
27 39101-38L0A4  Driveshaft Front LH {A/T Transmission) 1 F Bamt 932,80 10.00 000 B39S52 M
28 F3101-3BLMB  Fender Front LH 1 F Buckled 720.80 10.00 000 B4B.72 M
20 63B43-PWB1A  Fender Front Liner LH 1 FCun 168.60 10.00 000 15264 ——
30 40015-1HHOA  Knuckle Arm Front LH 1 F Bemt 127094 1000 000 1,143.85 H-
34 542303-23L0A Shock Absorber Front LH 1 F Bent 339.20 10,00 000 30528 o
FiFranchisg, C:OEM, Uiised, NNt ( 5 37 LA

Total Before Discount (RM) : 6570 17,073.40

- Parts Discount 10.00 % : (1.707.34}

Total Parts (RM) : S0



MISCELLANEOUS

Ma. Part Description. Qty Src Adj's Price Mett

1 Underseal Matenals 1 Q 40.00 40.00 +

2 Read Whes! Alignment 1 Q 35.00 3500

3 Road Wheel Balancing 1 Q 25.00 2500 0

4- Road Test 1 a 30.00 30.00 ™

5 Radiatar Coolant 1 Q 20.00 20.00 vl .

B Mumber Plate Front 1 Q 25.00 25.00 -""J ¥

7 Electronic Diagnosis i a 120.00 120.00 f"’l

8 Air-Cand Gas (R134A) 1 a} 120.00 120,00 HE

g Alr Cond System Checking 1 Q 30.00 30.00 Ml
Total :- 445.00

N/
A



SN0  Particular Type MET Panel Paini Tolal
01-New(TTS) .
1 Eonnet Mew(TTS) 0.30 0.40 5.40 06.10 ™+
2 Bumpar Front Hew{TTS) 1.40 0.00 5.10 08.50 —
3 Bumper Front R&R New(TTS) 0.80 0.00 0.00 00.80 —
Bumper Froni 40 Tind
4 Reinforcament Panal Mew(TTS) 0.40 0.00 0.00 00.40 ¢ .
5 Front Panel MNew(TTS) 340 .00 .00 03.40
(3] Fron! Panel Assembly New(TTS) 3.80 2.30 2.80 09,00 il
7 Front Panel Upper HWew({TTS) .00 1.20 2,60 06.80 ks
8 R;?dhmp ey L New(TTS) 1.20 0.00 0.00 0120
g :;?“““"P Assambly RH Mew(TTS) 1.20 0.00 0.00 0120 —
10 Fendar Front LH Hew(TTS) 1.10 0.40 6.40 O7.90 el
02-0OPINION
Chassis Member Front LH * § . bl
1 Front Seckion Repair 200 210 2.20 06.30
Chassis Member Front RH : . T . 0710 ke
12 Front Section Repair 280 2.10 220 A0 | i
13 Crossmember Front Rapair * 360 *1.00 *2.40 07.00 i
14 E;gne and Suspension Repair - B.B0 .00 «0.00 0G.ag He!
15 Headlamp Panel LK Repair * 2.20 " 080 * 240 Q550 ™ *'I'
16 Headlamp Fanel RH Repair * 220 *0.90 * 240 0550 rie
Chassis Member Front & . ] " H Lt
17 inner Fander LH Repair 310 4,80 2.60 10.50
Chassis Member Front : . i Lad
18 Closing LH Repair 0.00 2.00 2.20 04.20 ~
Chassis Member Front . . . ksl
19 Closing Section LH Repair Q.00 1.80 2.10 03.90 i
20 Fender Front Inner LH Repair *3.10 440 " 2.50 10,00 Hir
Fender Front Inner e . . . |
21 Reinforcement LH Repair 1.10 2.00 220 05.30
22 Eﬁndﬂr Front inner Section Repalr - 0.40 480 =210 D4.80 1ol
By T N Repair *0.30 *1.20 220 0370 Tl
LABOUR - Summary
MET Panel Paint Others Tatal
Total Combined (TTS) (18%) 16,09 04.07 08.40 20,56
Total Overlap Hrs (- ) 10.84 01.35 12.29
Total Opinion Hrs (B2%) 27.60 25.10 21.70 B80.40
Total Hrs Without (Overlap) 32.80 27.90 3r.10 a7.80
Job Allowance 00.50 050 —
cP 00.70 oo -
i 00 35.00 :
Labour Rate (In RM) 35.00 35.00 35. 9/9,00’ 04D
A S50
m}c“‘* {Rate*Hrs) 1,148.00 976.50 1,298.50 4200 3
n = : .
(LM 5 '} |5 D
s
f

<< END OF ESTIMATE >>



- Marratives
BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
The accident occurred due to the subject motorcar was said to have been collided by a motorcycle at its front
" section.

SOURCE OF PARTS PRICE
We have recommended the parts pricing based on MRC DATABASE wherein a discount of 10% have been applied.

CONSISTENCY OF DAMAGES
Qur visual inspection of the subject vehicle upon sighting the police report No: TRAFIK JOHOR
BAHRU(S)/018027/17 revealed that the damage noted is consistent with the reported accident.



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AYE 1, #01/02-25 'AYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (0635) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: MSC/V/18-000166 Date: 02" May 2018

Our Ref: CS1/MSG18006901/Dgbs2

M/s MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
16 Raffles Quay

#24-01 Hong Leong Bldg

Singapore 048581

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
WC 7463C

INSURED VEHICLE: FU 2037A
ACCIDENT DATE: 10/08/2017

We thank you for your instruction on 13/04/2018,

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of WC 7463C from M/s City Adjusters & Investigators Sdn.
Bhd.
b) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles FU 2037A.
¢) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of WC 7463C.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : WC 7463C

Make & Model : Nissan — Almera 4

Year of Registration 1 2015

Chassis Number : PNSBBANITICA96522

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __4 (Four)  working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



|
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- BE B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo, 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Fage No.:1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. WC 7463C
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo ﬂmhop?{]l ﬁj}
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|BONNET NOT NECESSARY 1,378.00 -
1|BONNET HINGE LH NOT NECESSARY 90.10 -
1|BONNET HINGE RH NOT NECESSARY 90.10
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 174.80 -
1|BUMPER BERACKET FRONT LH BRACKET 47.70 4770
CRACKED
1|BUMPER BRACKET FRONT RH BRACKET 47.70 47.70
CRACKED
1 gf}MPER FROMNT FOG LAMP FINISHER LH (MID MODEL V |TORN 212.00 212.00
1|BUMPER FRONT FOG LAMP FINISHER RH (MID MCDEL WV |TORN 212.00 212.00
VL)
1|BUMPER FRONT LOWER COVER TORN 280.80 280.90
1|BUMPER FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER BROKEN 318.00 318.00
1|BUMPER FRONT COVER (MID MODEL ¥ VL) TORN 742.00 742.00
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRONT NOT NECESSARY 82432 -
1|FOG LAMP FRONT LH BROKEMN 890.40 890,40
1|FOG LAMP FRONT RH BROKEN BOOD 40 880 .40
1|FRONT PAMNEL LOWER NOT NECESSARY 530.00 -
1|GRILLE FRONT (UPPER) TORM 1,038.80 1,038.80
1|GRILLE FRONT TORN 413.40 413.40
1|AIR CONDITIONING CONDENSER (ASSEMBLY) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY 4
1|HEADLAMP ASSY LH HOUSING BROKEN 74200 742 00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY RH HOUSING BROKEN T742.00 742.00
1|RADIATOR MWOT NECESSARY 1.802.00 .
1|RADIATOR AIR INTAKE DUCT LH NOT NECESSARY 50.88 -
1|RADIATOR AIR INTAKE DUCT RH NOT NECESSARY 50.88
1|SUSPENSION ARM FRONT LH NOT NECESSARY 508.80 -
1|WHEEL RIM ALLOY (15X5.5.) NOT NECESSARY 530.00 -
1|SUSPENSION CROSSMEMBER FRONT HOT NECESSARY §32.80 -
1|DRIVESHAFT FRONT LH (A/T TRANSMISSION) NOT NECESSARY 932.80 -
1|FENDER FRONT LH MOT NECESSARY 720.80 =
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Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | £ mmp?‘}} {si}
1|FENDER FRONT LINER LH cuTt 169,60 169.60
1|KNUCKLE ARM FROM LH NOT NECESSARY 1,270.94 :
1|SHOCK ABSORBER FRONT LH NOT NECESSARY 330.20 g
LESS 10% DISCOUNT 1,707.32 £74.60
15,366.10 6,072.21
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|UNDERSEAL MATERIALS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 40.00 i
1|ROAD WHEEL ALIGNMENT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 J
1|ROAD WHEEL BALANCING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 .
1|ROAD TEST (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 :
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 .
1|NUMBER PLATE FRONT (SN) BENT 25.00 2500
1|ELECTRONIC DIAGNOSIS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00
1|AIR-COND GAS (R134A) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 d
1|AIR COND SYSTEM CHECKING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 ;
445,00 25.00
LABOUR
PAINT WORK MATERIAL. 700.00 700.00
MET & PANEL LABOUR } 2,166.50 381.50
PAINT LABOUR. } 1,298.50 i
TOWING. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
4,315.00 1,081.50
GRAND TOTAL 20,126.10 7,178.71
l RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 7,478.71)
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NOTE: THIS CASE IS CLAIM IN RM

‘/g‘
ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor | Investigator B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




